City of Seattle Invitation to Bid (ITB) 
Addendum 
Updated on: 11/3/2022

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid (ITB) # FA0-6029 – Seattle Animal Shelter Janitorial Services released on 10/18/2022. The due date and time for responses is 12/8/2022 10AM 12/15/2022 9:30AM (Pacific). This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid response. 
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	10/18/2022
	10/18/2022
	
	
	The City is revising the bid due date to 12/15/2022 at 9:30AM PT. 
This also affects the prevailing wage publication date on page 22 of the ITB and the bid offer form. 

	2 
	10/19/2022
	10/24/2022
	What is the square footage of the cleanable space per the Scope of Work in the ITB? 
	3,282 square feet
	

	3
	10/19/2022
	10/24/2022
	Will supplier staff be interacting with or moving any animals? 
	Indirect Contact (interacting), however the animals will be in cages/kennels. Supplier will not be moving any animals.
	

	4
	10/19/2022
	10/24/2022
	Is the supplier responsible for biohazard cleaning? 
	No. 
	

	5
	10/21/2022
	10/24/2022
	
	
	The Mandatory Site Visit is limited to, up to two (2) people per supplier. 

	6
	11/2/2022
	11/2/2022
	What is the square footage of cleanable space? 
	Please see number 2 above. 
	

	7
	11/2/2022
	11/3/2022
	How many days per week is service performed? 
	Seven (7) days per week. Please see the specification document in section 4 on page 5 of the ITB. 
	

	8
	11/2/2022
	11/3/2022
	What time is the current supplier performing the work? 
	2AM
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